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19 June 19€9

Mr, Emory L. Brown, Jr.
Route 4, Box 82 _
Farmingdale, NJ 07727

Dear Sir:

I am sorry that I have taken such a long time to answer your
letter; however, I have been on some extensive travels,

In regards to your request concerning the combination "DD 19106",
T have never read of or kmow of eny American or Soviet intelligence
personnel who have utilized this number.

I'm sorry that I am uneble to contribute to your project and
hope that you are able to answer this question from other sources.

Sincerel_y,
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